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3

bl -3¢
;e -2y
1> -
L =

That subject had pronounced facial characteristics consistent with people from the Sudaz. The
345 subject ad scd that ho came to Afghanistan with a friend that he had only known for 2 month

bG

159 [ 3:‘*’5 amec T "
D - aNSWET Luost questions. He would not answer questions concerming TBL Al Q\.eda orwhyha
Z’TF"‘ came to Afghenistan. The subject

This subject should be re-interviewed, RUSH PRINTS.

The subject advised that he came to Ai‘ghamstanto fight in jihad. The subject was caphured at
bb -3 ’,_q{:. m The subject advised that he came Wxth six or seven other men from his village. The
eic - ? ! subject advised that his commander was i =5
B - UBL or Al-Queda. The subject refused to answer most questions.

This subject shonld be re-Intervievred prior to release.

Thc subject prowded the followmg homcaddrcss

bl -3 Afghamstan forthc jihad. 8

B\ -3¢
1> -
BIF -1

W

about UBL, Al—Qucda, any commanders or ne be may have traveled with,

This subject shonld be re-interviewed and evaluated for transport.

B
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b(ﬂ '31"h5
bjc, —3/'1"!5
Bb ~t
F -

bl =346
e - 345

pID -1
iy (add

blo - 31t gt T
B -3 2001 to gbt in the;ihad against the Americans. The subject was captured =
1D =1, This subject denied knowing the name of his commender, He deaied knowing th enames of
BIF -t anyone he traveled with. He denied any knowledge of UBL or Al-Queda.

This subject should be re-interviewed prior to release.

bL-34.5 thrcﬁzscdnamc e

b’1c "3"'*‘! g B

51D -1 L — et ]
p1E-\ ie subject provided the following address:

, " The subject belonged to the group

blo.~3,% The subject advised that he was captured and imprisoned at Khulajungai

K1 -34  prison. The subject was present for the prison uprising and was Sushed out of the basement area

KD -l during the final surrendar, The subject had been captured EERTES The subject advised that his .

1E-! commander was Mullah Sajad Adeid, who died in the container. The subject advised seven other
men from his town traveled to Afghanistan. The subject denied any knowledge of UBL or Al-
Queda, )

This subject shonld be re-interviewed pﬁor to release, RUSH PRINTS.

bl -3 8

chaﬂr'surc ¢d name . B _ R

612.: \ o L b subj denied knowing or speaking anambxc, but used numerous arabic terms
b1 inconsistent with not knowing arabic. The subjec earance similar to individuals from Africa.
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subject was very reluctant to answering any questions.

This subject shonld be re-interviewed.

bb "3|q’| g
wib -1 The subject provided the following address:
G1E -}
The subjzct denied any affiliation with any groups. The subject denied knowing his commanders
name. The subject advised eh came to Afghanistan alone. The subject refused to answer
' questions concemning his umit and where he was captured. The subject denied any knowledge of
“UBL or Al-Queda.
. ’ This snbject should be re-interviewed.
l
Wo 3.5
10 -3t 5
L1 -t
L1F-1

(

bl -34  This subject claimed to belong to-. The subject acknowledged to being captured (R
B1C -3,4  The subject denied any knowledge of Al-Queda or UBL. The subject refused to answer any
b~ questions about his group, his leaders or his travel to Afghanistan. The subject said hc was

BF -l committed to jihad and martyrdom.

This subject should be re-intervievwed.

7] 3, “hS
g"\ﬂ. 3“!‘:5
b1D~I
BIF -1

bl 3,4

B¢ -3 M :

b b -1 The subject advised he belonged to [§
bIE-t
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b(l “31‘*
Lt -3,4
LD -1
BGUF -

by -3 .5
e =3,45
1 =1
B1F -1

suchct pnmdcd thc follomng home address

Thc subject advised that he came to tour Afghanistan. The subject catme on b (o
Thc subject advised that he came via- 3 4«,

< Jwhere he was captured. The -(), -1
explam how he ended up tmvclmg with the Taliban. The subject advised he

4.5

mr-‘ -1
could not cxplun why he came on vacation with a weapon. The subejct den
Al-Queda, UBL or the Taliban,
This subject shonld be re-interviewed.
|
B — IR A
BN e s
1D~} ‘
e1E -~V

The subject denied having a passport of any form of identification card. The
ho came to Afghanistan for jihad. The subject denled any knowledge of UBL ol - 21F
subjoct dcmod tt:ndmg any mosqué or madrossa. The subjectclaimed hise  &IQ = -3,4

Bl The subject denied english and arabic but responded to con B> - "
statcmcnts in both languages, BIE -

This subject shonld be cansidered for transport to Bagram. This subjec

jdentified by prison intel. officers and other prisoners as a primary lead
in Shebcrghan.

blo -34S
Lic -3,45
B\D -1
B\F -t
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This subject should be re-Interviewed.

bb ’3;4’[5
b"\C'34‘+cs
L1d -\

pIF -t

’

pr -3 |4
e 34
&1 -1

L1F -1 commander. The subject mﬁlsod to cr any questions about A1~Queda or UBL. The subject
advised that he came to fight the Jihad and kill Americans, The subject advised that he would

like to continue to fight end kill americans. The subject advised that America will always be his
enemy.

. This subject shonld be re-laterviewed.

bl -3,4.5
610,-3‘{‘5

51D -1 provided the following home address:
LI1F-! -

l

t.({’a__;fj' g S The subject advised that he came to Afghanistan with his
& -1 : brough thim for jihad, He sdvised that [ died at :

- Shebrghan. The subject was captured - The subject denied any knowledge of Al-Qu:da
B1F - or UBL. .

The subject denied english and arabie, but rcspondcd to phrases and terms from both languages.

This subfect should be re-interviewed.

blo -3:t15
B\e-3,4h5
s )
biF -1

bl -3, ¢
g] (U 3(‘(‘
BV =~

1 BIF-1 S B o Ry
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b 'g’i writing and corrected the translators writing at one point. The subject advised he had A
61%:_ " military traing with the Taliban. The subject denicd any knowledge og Al-Queda or UBL. The
K1 subject was very dcccphvc and refused to answer most questions.

This subject should be re-mtemewed.

wFt S

This subject should be re-Interviewed

)l Subj ect dcmcd any knowlcdgc about his Mul]ah, UBl or Al-Queda. This subject was vc:y
BF deceptive. He responded to all english commands, but insisted that he did not know any english.

This subject should be re-Interviewed.

bla 345 T ¢
e -34,5 mother rcfusodnamc L i
Py Dt : he subject provided
gl1F =t thc followmg home addres

The subject responded to all english commands, but denied knowing any ené,lish. The subject
denied to have any information about who he traveled to Afghanistan with, who sponsored his
trip, what groups he belonged to, any knowledge of UBL or Al-Queda.

et

PR RPN
SR
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At

bl -3
510 =3
s;1p !

but refused to provide there names,
Tho subject advised that be was

LG -34S
B¢ -3‘ 45
510 -
B1F =Y

bl 3,4
5'1(1'3,‘('
b1 -l

G1F - concenring his mosque o madmssa.e s refused to prowdc the name of his commander

or his unit. The subject denied any knowledge of Al-Queda or UBL. The subject advised that he
wanted fo kill Americans. The subject had several prayers written on a piece of paper. After the
paper was handled by writer the subject took the paper back and ripped out small portions of the
paper and began eating it. The subject advised he was ripping out the word "Allah" to protect it
from the american by cating it. It was the opinion of the interpreter that this subject was an -
extreme f\mdamcmakst and bad additional information to pro'ndc ,

This sub;ect shonld be re-interviewed,

¥ The subject advised ¢ Sid gave him

BIF - the Farwah to go, to Afghmstan. He weat on the jihad to kill Americans, Thc subject denied

s
axered;
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there were 300 Uzbek Al-Queda at this compound. The commander at this compound sas

bl -3.:% sa:nd, who was 8 Deputy of Mullah Omar, The subject advised that some of the high

¢ 34  mnking Al-Qucdaatthe compund were Mullah Shamsheer, Mullsh Yasar md Mullsh Usman.

&\?12 ‘l‘ The sub_] ect advised that hc mentioned these Mullahs because they were al] knlled. The subject
F- oy pr—

tothc.lastbaiﬂe»&nd hc d:d not’bchcvé‘thcy were Eaptured.

bl ~3 K The subject began to rcﬁzscto answer qucsuons the more he was mtcmcwed thn askod shout
e 3+ TR

pibd i
11

bl -345
bjc. '304‘05 .
B> -1
LIF-1,

bb -3, The subject provided a seccond address of
e -3¢ advised that he belonged tofiE
b -1t address for their local office:

elF-t

A Thcsubjcct
; h rovi cd the following

.
7

The subject advised that he has had (ISRNERIEEY military training, The subject trained in camps
bb -3,% WERTEREEEEERET [h: subject bas been trained on the Ak-47, RPG and RPK.
E1@ -3,4  The subject advised that he has also been trained {0 making bombs. The subject advised thaxhe
b~ came to Afghanistan to fight the jihad against the Americans, The subject fougbt :

F- B The subjects commander was Mullzh Janan §§ )

bl subJ ect died in the container while being transported to Shebcrghan. Tho Subj cct advxsed ke
believed in Jihad and would like to kill a3 many Americans as possible. The subject advised that
he was familiar with Al-Queda, but did not train with them. He advised that there training was
much more physical. Thé subject refused to provide any additional information.
This subject should be re-interviewed.

‘3'4 g

510-3, %5

el

F-1
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The subjcct had one ycar of

blp -2 4.5 e The SubjeCt advised mostofthetm g camps were in the
b‘l(‘_-3*‘5 i ch camctoA.f' mstantoﬁg,bthththc
bTp -\ v i he subject
e - :
before being captured at Yarganak, The subjects commender was
The subject advised that he was familiar'with Al-Queda, but refused to
prov1dc any information on the group. The subject advised that there was one Al-Queda he would -
talk about becanse he died at the prison. His name was Khalid and his Abu name was Abu Dara.b
Khalid killed himselfin prison. The subject advised that his leader in prison was [JEEE
This subject advised that he would always fight the jihad against America, The subject advised
that he hoped to kill all the Americans at Sheberghan if given the chance. The subject advised
that he would also like to kill all the translators that worked with the Americans.
This subject should be transported and inferviewed in depth.
b -3,F,5
b’\d "'3 L‘h 5
51D -}
glF-t

The subject advised that there was a Taliban in bis village that said that they needed help to fight

b~ 3,4 the Jihad ageinst America. The subject advised that ho wes 10ld that he would be paid 4,000
103 rupies 2 month. They were told they could serve three months and go home, The subject advised
; that he went (S i there were approxiamtely 500 "arab brothers” thh Al-Queda and

FNER,

e
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bb 3 ‘h L e R TP
Be-3,%5 home address was:

51D -t
p1F-|

bLﬂ "31'+
e -3

51D = W2 b
L1F - given an Ak-47 by the Talib, The subjcct denied havmg anyknow]edge of Al Qucda or UBL.

The subject advised that the leader of the Paldstani's in the prison has been segregated from the
other prisoners, The subject refused to provide his leaders name, The subject also refused to
provide any information on the death of the Pakistani prisoner.

, The subjects commandcrwas Mullzh Quax Rasman, who died in the container when being sent to
! Sheberghan.

This subject should be re-interviewed.

piF -1 P a.ne Thc subjoct rcﬁxscd to enswer any further questions and was dcta.mcd in the holdmg area

for one hour.
Le-3,% S Whe ths subject retumed he advised tha.t he travclcd to Afghanistan W1th a fn
e-345 G
B1F ! cross tent when the Pakistani was killed. The subject denied any knowledge of Al-Queda or
UBL. This subject was very deceptive and uncoopcrativc with the interpreter.
blo-3 R 5 Thls subject should be considered for re—interview..
10 -3 S
o -1

g -t

5 -"-:
;o]
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0
oa:3d
1D -} Bl :

B1F " This subject hed several scar on his left rear hip and buttocks area. The subject also had several
raised scars on his right forearm and hand. The subject advised that this scaring was from when
they were in the containers and bombs were dropped at Khulajungai Prison. The subject denied
being out of the container when the camp was taken over and the American was killed, The

subject advised that he came 1o Afghamstan for the jxhad agamst the Americans, The subject

bk 34

K1t <3 o

b’\b = ‘ 53 = Ao AR

WiF-! the bombing §
madrossa. The subject advised that he did meet numerous Al-Queda =22
speak to them because they all spoke arabic and he did not.

s commander was killed from

': This sub cct.rcfusod to pm\ndc the name of his mosque or
B ZPut he did not

This subject advised that there was a Paksitani killed in the prison, his name was Mohemmad
bl -34  Zaram Khan or Jaia The sub_;cct denied having any information on this mu:der The subject
€ -3/%  advised that his leader at the prison w

P~

STt B ¥ subject deaied knowing any eoglish, yet did respond to english commands and some b - 2%+
questions. The subject also had the namefERESE written on his pants in english writing. He b'\ c- 3‘ a
claimed that he wrote this, but then denied knowing what he wrote. The subject was very '7!' -t
deceptive, b
This subject should be re-interviewed.

b(P = )4“5

K1C-34,5

B>~ , '

pIF-! L — -
subject provided the following home address:

' . g vy bl 3%
The sub'oct advxsed that he h‘avclcd from EEEEH b" e ‘

fieedwho wastakento 55 |
Cuba) The subjcct refused to answer any qucstxons pertaining to Al-Queda or UBL.

-3,4

The subject advised that his leader in the prison was{ESREERq When asked about the death of the (an_()aa -3,4
, Palnstam prisoner the subject denied any knowledge who was involved in the murder. Eyp -
B1F-1

This sobject should be re-interviewed.

e

e IR0
. -
—rrag
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Hp '3““5

e -3,%5
LI -1
BIF -
This subject had multiple letters in Ins possession indicating that he was practicing eaglish. The
subject denied any knowledge of english, but responded to english commands. The'subject was
clearly deceptive and gave contradictory information to the translator concerning his travel.
This subject should be re-interviewed.
b -3,4.5
w3 A2 5
B1d -
KIF- 1
advised that he was capturedie s :
was very deceptive. .
This subject should be re-interviewed.
S refusod mothcrs nam
bb -3 "-(-,S ; .
B¢ -3, 45
B - .
GiF -1
bb —3]4'0 5 g
b‘n '3"}15 '
P -1
BIF=-1
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b(a'?’l“'ts

b“ &’3,‘*:5
1D -t
BIF-1
e azad The subject advised thal c Al-Queda had a huge essortment of weapons including
tanks at there disposal.
This subject sh.ould be considered for re-interview.
ble-3,45
b‘IC - 3."}'0 5
pid-l
bIF-|
Thzs Was thc sccond time he jotned the Tahb
‘ This subjcct should be re-interviewed.
be-3,t5
[;)C '3;415
LD ~(
oifF-1
subject served (RN 2 :
The subject denjed any Icnowlcdgc of UBL or Al-Queda.
This subject should be re-interviewed.
bl -3,%.5
B1e -3,4:5
BIL -1
b‘lF ~1 , :
2 SRRy [is commander was & =4 The subject
denied any kncwlcdgc ofUBL or Al—Qucda.
This snbject should be re-Interviewed.
bb -3,4
t}% :%’q‘ The subjects home address was:
mF-r G T

by at
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inmates letters and had them delivered outside of the prison. This letters will be translated and
reviewed.

v

This subject should be re-interviewed.

bl =345
gl -3 S
> - )
sifF -
denied know:ng Enghsh. but dxd rwpon
sub)ect a!so appeared 10 be reading what was written in English.
bl '5,‘{‘.
Ble -3, ¢S
b1D-1
P -1 ;
) ' , " The subject advised that be knew |
just ¥ and had no details.
The subject was asked about the Pakistani prisoner that was murdered. The subject advised that
be did not know any of the details of the homicide. He claimed to have no knowledge of this
murder.
Prison officials have advised that his subject was a high.ranking Al-Queda member. He was
described as being in command of 300 Al-Queda troops. Prison officials have advised that this
was corroborated with other inmates,
This subject should be re-interviewed and considered for transport and interrogation.
b(a ‘3 ,q’o 5
BIt 3,45
Bip-)
BF -1

: with more then 500 Al-Queda, The twsed that the Al-Queda c was
approxmatcly a 30 minute drive from there compound. The subject provide negative answers for
** any additiona) information on Al-Queda or UBL.

This sabject should be re-interviewed. . ‘
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martyrdom and hoped to be 2 martyr somc day. The subject advised that he would like to kill
Americans.

" Subject shonld be re-Interviewed,

bl - 3 tq'ls
b’l C- 3,4 S
N
BIF ! B b s proe ey The su_;ect dcmcdbcmg a Taliban clauncdhc was sxght
sccmg thh fncnds when they some how ended up with the Talib and were captured SR 4
.He advised they shared a vehicle with Talib.
Consider for re-interview.
‘olﬁ ’3/.‘*‘5 .
e 345
BKTD~1, -
L1P-1

Ty
S

bl -3.4.5
e =345
B - ¢
B1F =1

b~34:5
%)) Q.-?vq"s
b\d-1
G-

riies 4
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Misc: This subject saw Al-Queda members in the area the Talib training
camp was, The Al-Queda members were Punjab, Arab, Chechen and Uzbek. The subject

:1% - }5'3’ advised that Talib, tramed n thc clty and Al-Queda trained in the ountains, The big Talib

-
B\E)
b(ﬁ -3.4.5
¢ -34S
1D -\
B1F - |
aware that t}.\c:c was an Al-Qucda camp T
from the Taliban camp.
This subject shonld be re-interviewed.
olo -3:‘}‘ 5 T
B¢ -34S v gl i rs name. The
D~ subject denied having any brothers or sisters.

1F~-1. @ The subject was conscripted with the Talib and served § The subject was
armed with a AX-47 and was captured The subjects leader was Mullah Sakhi, who
died in the container while being shipped to Sheberghan, The subject advised that 200 people
died in his container from a lack of oxygen.

This subject discussed in detail the Taliban use of young boys for sexual gratificition of the adult”’,
men. The subject advised that the Talib would take boys, usually between 9 years old and fifteen,
for sex. An adult male could take a boy, but wounld be responsible to clothe and feed the boy or
boys he took. This subject advised that his prefercnce was for boys ages ten or eleven, The

subject acknowledge having sex with many boys. He advised that this was common pisce

amongst the Taliban. The subject advised that most of the youngest boys that were captured with
the adult male fighters have already been released. Prison officials advised that they released
200-300 boys that were very young between 10-14 years of age. These boys were released after

the first week of captivity.

This subject should be re-interviewed.

AR ¢ .
ARAlE 0
E1F-1

o : B The subject joined the Taliban to fight the-Umtcd States aﬁcr thcy started
bombing, The subject advised that his Mullad said they should do jihad, The subject believed in

.-‘:4"

2avy e
R
ST
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pes,

Tt

e He cscapcd ﬁom home to jom the Tah'b thn with the Ta.m) be was aware of the
Al-QUCda guys, but they had their own operations on the front line. He advised the key
destinction betwesn UBL and Mullef Omar was that UBL was the heed of the foreigners and
Omar was the head of the Afghans. The subject denied ever hearing about martyrdom.

This subject should be re-interviewed.

bb -~ 30"‘" 5
b0 =345
D
BIE -1
Misc: Subject claims to have been a farmer and have no workmg
knowledge of UBL or AL-Queda.
. This subject should be re-juterviewed.
blb-3/45
e -3,49
L1 -1
B - 1
Misc The subject was captured by the Taliban and forced to fight. The
subject was capnm:d and has been in custody for seventcen months.
This subject shonld be re-interviewed and evaluated for transport and further
interogation.,
b(p - 3 l‘+l 5
Bic-3.95
b\ -
KYF -1

Commander: 4
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cousin. The subject claimed that he wes jobless during the reign of the Taliban, The subject
bl - 3;4‘; claxmed he bad never heard of Al-Queda or Usama Bin Laden, The subject advised that he got to
E1e '3’ (4' = g with several other fighters. The subject did respond to several
61D -1 CnghSh Commands but denied knowing aay english. The subject repeatedly did not answer
b1F questions or spoke about something other then the question thet was asked.. The interpreter
assisting with this interview advised that the way the subject was answering questions, his
demeanor, appearance and interactions with others was a clear indication that he was ahigh
ranking commander with the Taliban or Al-Queda.

This snbject should be considered for transport and further interrogation.

bl-3 ,;h
b’]a ’3[ 1 - vy
B1d -1 —
bl1F -1
Captured: unknown
Commander: Mullah unkmown
. Misc: This subject advised that he believed in the Taliban government
¢ and -
and wished that they had wen tlu.s war, He believed in Martyrdom and hoped to be a martyr some
day. The subject advised he will always follow the jihad. The subject advised that he would not
answer any question honestly because he was incarcerated. The subject advised that he would not
say if he knew abont Al-Queda to UBL. This subject should be considered for further
interrogation and transport.
This subject shonld be re-interviewed.
b(p '3.4"5
B¢ '3,“*‘05
B\D =1
BG1E-1
Commandcr Mullah denies ever bieng with Talib.
b -34S Misc: This subject denics cver being with the Talib. Claimes he went to
ne .-3:'+:S' find a fnend and was captured by the Norther Alijance. The friend he was going to see was
£ - -
-
BYF This subject should be coqs(dered for re-interview.
bb -34S
b-‘c. ’3)""(5
10 -)
BF -
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DOJFBI 003469



He had never met Usama Bin Laden because he was not allowed to meet with high
ranking Al-Queda. Regarding Bin Ladens Jocation, the rumors are that he is alive and stillin
Afghanistan {n Hilman, Khost, or Kandajar. He did not believe Bin Laden was dead or fled the
country.

This subject has sngmﬁcant information on the Taliban and possxbly Al-Queda, he
should be constdered for transport and additional interrogation.

l

bb -3 Cd )
b’\c -31‘{’1 5
LD - ¢
VF -1

|

the majon'ty of is tecth and was in excellent physical condition. The translator felt that the subject
had formal education. The subject denied any education and insisted that he was never a leader of
" .. aaything.
The subject advised that he did not know about Al- Qucda and had first heard of them from the
BBC radio broadcast. He advised the broadcast was in english. When confronted with this
contrediction concerning listening to an english radio broadcast and denying to understand
cnglish the subject refused to answer, The subject advised, he did not know who Usama Bin
Laden was and had never heard of the name.

The subject advised that there were no leaders in the prison 2nd he was not aware of anyone
being killed in the prison. He advised that the conditions in the prison were great and he had
better food and medical conditions then he had at home in his village.

Afler completing this interview it was ascertained from one of the translators who knew this s
subject that he was actually a high ranking Taliban governor. The translator and prison intel

officer advised that the subject interview was a cormplete lie.

This snbject shonld be considered for transbort and interrogation,

l

bl -3,%.5
bie-3,4,5
10 -1 : . :
bIF-! LAt ~ S The subject claimed to be §
' - Was not in favor of the Tah'ban. The subject did maintain the strict Taliban hair standards , YTy
short head hair and a long bushy beard, The subject claimed that he went to search
for a cousin and bring him hom | REIRRIIRR The subject would not provide the neme of the

M ke deidyen e,

P PRSI
3y
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‘ advised that he was taken by force to fight with the Taliban. He did not obtain any special
bl ’3li training and only camed the AK-47. He served with the Teliban twice the most recent towr of
B1C -3 o Y
§nd -
NI

e

b(a ‘3)4’!5
b’\@_ -3,‘*‘;5
LD -1}

F-i

forced to ﬁgbt for the Taliban = 2 >

for the Taliban, but refused to advise what he was transporting om this trips, Hs
advised thath transported what he was told and that was it. He advised that there wasnot a
weapun Ledid not know how to fire or a vehicle he could not drive. He has driven all military
vehicles including tanks. He has fired numerous weapons including the SR-70 surface to air
anti-aircraft weapon.

’ There weas no specific camp that thcy were tramed at because all afghan's know bow to
[ fire weapons. When he was a t a camplereEsaes:

training camp near the Taliban camp. The Taliban wes ot supposed to go to the Al-Queda camp,

but he did meet Al-Queda members that were Saudis's, Palkistani's, Chechens, Uzbek's, Tajek's
bl 34 and Afghan's. he did not believe he ever met any americans. He advised that he was familiar
b -3 i with all of the Taliban leaders, many of whom were already in Amcnca ('mcaxccralcd at GTMO)
BId-1 Some of the Taliban leaders he kmew were NIRRT S
BIF-t pame a few. Some of thc Mullah's that were mcamcratcd at Shcbcrghan were:

=8 All of these h:gh ranhng Mnllahs pmd bnim to the prison oﬁcw.ls and werereleased,
nere were atleast twenty-five Mullahs that were released. Mullah Falmo-Muhammad wes killed
in the container when transported to Sheberghan, He heard s iiaEE was captured by the
Americans in the Norther region and transported to the United States.

He advised that there was a command structure within the prison and anyone believed to
be cooperating was killed. A Taliban/Al-Queda guy from Pakistan named ZIAUDDIN was
thought to be cooperating with prison officials, when he was returned to the prison he was
murdered (this was confirmed with prison officials).

He was shipped to Sheberghan via container. There were approximately 200 Taliban in
his container and 45 died. He believed they died from a lack of oxygen. They were inthe
container for twenty-four hours and there was not enough air.

bl -3.%
Be - -34
D -~
BIF -!

Onc of!he l:ngh ran)cmg Al-Qucda mcmbas marhc hcard WCrT not capnmd was SRS
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bé ‘3:“"05
b‘]c ‘,}1“':5
L1b- 1
BIF -

b lD "3 lq'l S

Lb1C -34S

BIb - | : e % Bl RES:

B\E =~ | ] He would provide no information. It was the opinion of the interpreter that i
was someone of great importance.

b(o '314'05
ge -3,4.5 to join the Taliban.

ﬂ%:li ' 4 i s 5 SR had 2 handwritten

’

b(ﬂ -31‘{':5
L\ =355
b>-1
u1F-|

surrendered at

l?'l%:: Below are the list of prisoners interviewed by SAE

interviews: ’ ’

b(a 31 ll
10 -34S
B\0 ~ |
B -

subject was tmnsponed in a container to Shcberghm Over one hundred guys d:ed in his
container due to a lack of oxygen.

This subject shonld be re-interviewed.

LG -3,%5
C-3,45 .
D=t
F=t
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e ®emoww

P g erer . AITFEY r.o

bl - 3.. ¢ was Dot sure of the time frame on these battles with the exception that
b1t -34 i had killed many people and stated that he
61b -\ : s There is a narrow, mountain pass in this valley
B1F -\ which made it very easy for the TALIBAN . ta Xill members of the General Dostum s, Northern
Alliance, -

|

b b - 3, “&

Be-34

5Id -1 haes

KF =) MUJAHADEEN (ph) L &84 stated that he would continue to accept orders from Mullah

OMAR and UBL even 1f the ordc' meant that he had to lcxll innocant women an children.

bb-3:4,5
B -34,5
B1b -}
B1F -4

bl -3¢
Kie-3,4%
BI1D =
b\E -

SRR s:atcd that he joined jihad against the U.S, afier the bombing attacks in
bl -1,3,4 Afghanistan MULLAH OMAR stated that it was time for Afghanistan to fight and
e -1,3,4  (ph) strongly agreed. [N still considers himself a soldier and staled tha: 1fhc were
5 - released that he would finish hxs Islamic studies and continue his jihad. [
GTF - he would kill SA B if he conld and that he would kill General ABDUL RASHEEM
‘ DOSTUM, Commander of the Nosthern Alliance Troops, if he were ordered to do so by Mullah
OMAR or UBL. i ;4 stated that hc wonld follow any orders {ssued by cuhcr of these

Ho -3.4 B o4

B1043 4 IR v 2nted 1o fight to the death, but stated that he followed the order to surrender
B\D -1 bccausc he is a good soldier.

BIF-1
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-9!'\:‘

X

Afghanistan to participate in jihad against the Americans. He was issued & kalishnakov His
bo -3¢ commandc AYBOI, dled in2 contam:r whﬂc coroute to Sheberghan Prison. [ :
w1 =34 e e Togee] The leader of the gronp was

61D ~ |
BIF-!

'o‘o-‘( : On 11/11/02, SAYEES T minter
L1t~ PRISON, Sherbergan, Afghanistan regarding his incarceration 2fer being captured by the
Northermn Alliance:

bl -3¢
Bt 3,4
&b~
B1F-!

bl - 1'+o
b’\c" t "
gd-t
wl1F-V

bl - 34—
e -3,
g1
L1E-1

was not surcof thcnmc frameregarding his being sta basc. T

B indicated that he received his first training to fight the jibad at a camp

i He was trained in the use of the AK~47, Rocket Propelled Grenades (RPG),
§) believed that he is considered an
aircraft weapons. He was trained at
wou]d not provide any

l located NS '
bl -3/  hcavyartillerybatteries, and anti-nircraft guns.. [
Q@ -3,  cxpertin both the use of the AK-47 and heavy artillery/ anti-
g - the camp by an individual pamed Ji
KiE=~t - further descnptxon. He stated that no westerner's trained at this camp
“training in the use of explosives, chemicals, nuclear, or biological weapons. i
T commander was an Afghm namod KHAD]M (ph). KHADIM died whlle in the

‘:g*}

containcr. {Eses
that twienty (20) died as the result of the lack of oxygen in the container,

5—&_ 33':1 As a commander with the TALIBAN forces, Eael) was mvolvcd in three major
b -t battles; the battle of B[ the battle of .
BIF-!

;Li:t"
T
‘mmii
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-

b6~ 30"":3

b'\c '3)“'1 : et 2
viD-) > S Hc cameto
B1E -1 Afghamsmn to parhcxpatc i} thad agmnst the Amcncans He d.cmcd havmg been issueda
weapon prior to the surrender. He stated that he had been trained on the Xalishnakov, however,
He said that he would like to have the opportumty to Xill Americans, He fully supported
USAMA BINLADEN and would participate in a martyr mission if UBL asked him. He stated
that he would travel to America and become & martyr there if he were ordered by UBL to do so.
bl -34S
e ‘3:415
B1d ~ |
vIF-) He came to A.fghamStan for ]ihad agamst thc Amcrioans, He
consxdcred all Americans his enemies. If a religious leader ordered him to perform a marty
mission to kill Americans, then he would do it.
bl -3:hS
b—\e -3 4’0 s #
siv-f He came to Afghanistan to parumpaze in jihad training §
LF-t . ' 4 before the bombing started, o he had to surrender. He said that he
would like to be able to kill American infidels. He denied that he wonld travel to American to do
s0, however, He denied that he spoke any English, but he responded to all directions that were
given in English.
bl -34S
b1t -34S
W -4
bYF-t
LG -3, ‘f;
p1e -34S
B\b-|
B -V
b -34S
b"g ‘3;‘+JY
51D -1t :
LNE=~! Afghansxtan to participale 1n jihad against the Amcncans He was 1ssuod a Kahshnakov and his
" commznder was He considered all Americans his enemies and would continge jihad.
b 4 3.?;!5; o S
E’;cb-_s_'( ' § Hecameto
SVF -1
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© -34S
E’lc° 3"qls
Bd -
BbIE -1

- il cametoAfghamSLantopamcxpate in jihad. He was
issued a Kahshnakov His commander, AYOBY died in 2 container while enroute to prison. 7]

bb 3‘65 : v oy = ree e

be - 3'4’4
BT -1
BIF -1}

ps.mcxp ate in jibad agamst thc Amencans | He was 1ssu a shnakov. He maintained that he
could not remember the name of his commandz:r.

b -34S
B1e-3%S
pid ~1
GIF -t

He came to
Afghamstan to pamc:pate in jibad agalost the Americans. He was issued a Ralishnakov, He
believed that Islam should control all the world and infidels were his encmics. He stated that he
has not yet Killed an American, but would like to do so when he has the oppormmty He also
smd that he would be willing to perform a martyr mission if he was asked to do'so.

bl ,3,4.
B1e-3¢4S
b = |
B1F -1

blo ~3,%%
b')C -3:“.5
B ~t
B\F -1

mné '3 H’ts

KD -1 j 1 thathe trained for_]xbadm 8 camp EETs e

LE =) 3§ was his trainer. He learned how to opcra!e a ght machine gun
amp that was occ pied by Arabs located near his

LADE“ e to his camp, accompanicd by five other unknown BUbJCCfS
sneek 1o UBL, nor did hc know who he came to meet with <
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bl -3,4

dmread or . After the surrender, he wes (nnsportcd o

B¢ -3¢ because they did not Lt chil
1)) "'l‘ Sherbergan by container. Nobody died in his contaun:: He further stated that many prisonzrs
L1F- had alrcady paid the prison warden for their release. g5 i

commander and stated that the guards only said that because he did not have the money to pay for
his release. (Taliban Commander per Prison Intel) .

4

the reason that he was in prison. He would follow ordc:r;ﬁnm the Tban if he were 50
mstmcted however, he would not follow ordcrs from UBL. The translaior behevcd that

b(p ‘30‘*‘05-
vie-3,%S
i~ -
BIF-1

b‘a‘Bl‘{"S
e -3,4.5'
d -1
E\F -1
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bl -34S

bjc ‘.3 l‘+lS
B -
BIF - _
reluctant to name his commander or other high ranking Taliban leaders. ‘AfterE e
surrendered, he was transported directly to Sherbergan in a container. Many persons in his
container died fom a fack of air.
|
b (o - 3s,+l s
oo -34S
g -
L1F -}
l Kalishnekov, but had oot participated in combat He that he refised to provide
. information on commander who were still incarcerated in Sherbergan Prison. (Possible Taliban
’ Commander. Presently unverified by Prison Intel)
(
bl =345
B1C -3,45
b1 —t
Syiaad
- ' did not kmow the wh:rabouts of hlS commandcr .
sawhzmwhcnthccommandcr o : SR RN 25 very deceptive - - -
when questioned about the Taliban or Al Qaeda. He stated that he did not know whesher he
supported the Taliban or not. Initially, he denied knowing was Al Qaeda was, but later stated
that he had heard of it.
’ . o 5 R e s
bl -34S Mothcr-rcfuscd to prowdc mfom:at:on. e had his left knee bandaged and walksd with a Xmp.,

-34S That wes consistent with information provxded by another detainee regarding the description of
END -1 the commander of the prison._Additiopally, 2 guard at the prison believed thar% was the head

L - commander at the prison, He was very uncooperative and
aggreosive, )

: He ma.mtamed that he was
A R S S 11is commander was
¥ The commeander abandoned them [REEEE L el
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[RVIUT Y] Feao

oy aet ats 2y

ot e o illy supportedlhc Teliban aad jiaed thea volumtarlyfor fkad,
He would accept the orders of MULLAH OMAR or USAMA BIN LADEN and his enemies are
the Americans. He said that he would continue jihad against the infidels when released.

617 - of Kabul. He wzs issued 2 Ralishnakov and his commander was : L,
He was also familiar with § : -] He also
\ supported USAMA BIN LADEN and would continue the jihad when released. He considered
the Americans that bombed him his enemies.
bb - ‘l On 11/18/2002, SA interviewed the following subjects who were
Lt being detained et Sherberghen Prison, Sherberghan, Afghanistan.
b(o '31‘{'- S ,
Qne -34S _ i .
£1D :: S Rl He volumtarily Jomcd with the Taliban for jihad. [ ERUE T
L1F : i but was not issucd 8 weapon prior to the surrender. He mqmt:uned Lhaz he
could not rcmcmbcr thc name of his commander, He expressed a desire to continue jthad if
rclcascc_i.
bb-! On 11/20/2002, SA PP Pl interviewed the following individuals, who were
ge-l incarcerated at the Sherbergan Prison, Sherbergan, Afghanistan. The following information was
provided. Unless otherwisc noted, the individuals denied any knowledge of the Al Qaeda,
Usama Bin Laden, or pending attacks on US interests.

bG-345

e -34S

pid~-{

BIF-I
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e e e . . ML1AY  pag

b(o 3,‘+|5
bib -l
nF-'

bb 3:‘{‘15
B1C -34S
LIV -
BiF- !

OMAR.

b(p '3,‘{":5
bjc, "3]“’!5
B —
B F =)

denied being issued a weapon. However, he stated that he supported thc Taliban and will
continue to fight jihad if released.

blb-3,%5
wvie 34,5
BAD -

BE § before the surrender. His comander, MULLAH ABDIEKHALQ was

kﬂled m Kandoz. Hc had been issued & Kalishnakov, He stated that he would continue nhad if ...
released and that he considered all infidels his enemies. 7

b(o '34""« 5
b"\Q '3(4’( S
B!
5 F-

wasgood for Afghamsta.n He believed that the Americans attacked Afghanistan and ‘were his
enemies. He sa:d that he would continue jihad if released,

bl -5
bYa -34S
LD -1
e~

nw-;
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. ‘M. 199 r.11

He said that they were waiting for weapons brior to the surrender. After his capture, he was
taken to Sherberghan in a container. (Taliban Commandet per Prison Intel)

bk -34S
B1C-3,9 5
b1Db-|
BIF -t
| ..
not know what happcncd to his commander. K
=8 After his caphure, IR was taken direetly to Shcrb:rghan Prison. (T aliben Commandcr
per Prison Intel) . ’
bl =315 B
s\C- 3:"}'\
B - . o
G\F - RO SR e —
the Tahba.n. b y forcc to bc a soldlcr. He dcmed bcmg 1ssucd awcapon. He dxd state that all,
persons who interfere in Afghanistan, including Americans, are his enemies.
|
Y e
b"i }" ° Hc stated that he supports the
2—2‘ = Taliban and joined to ﬁght ,mm He will continue to fight all mvadcm, including Americans, if

released. He will accept orders from MULLAH OMAR or USAMA BIN LADEN if they arc

I gzven. His commander was f§ who was alrcady removed from the
prison by Americans.
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stated that he never parnqpatcd in combat, Afterhis surrcndcr he was taken dlxectly to
Sherbcrghan Prison in a contam:r. He said that nobody died in his container because there were

air holes in it.
(Taliban Commander per Prison Inte))

bb -3,45
we-3,45
1D -1
e~

he had been e soldier for the Taliban before. "He had been required to be a soldier for 2-3 months
every year, but that he had never been in combat. He further stated that he didn’t know who his

enemies were, (Possible Taliban Commander per Prison Intel)

bb ’3»*15
b‘\C'3:"“.5
BI® ~1
b1E -1,

blo-3,thS
K0 -3,%5
LD - |
P91 24 e _
" ’ ’ His Commander was
Hxs commandcr hid durmg the surrender and he does not know what *.
stated that he did not have any training, nor was he issued a weapon.
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\ IS mamtamed that he did not have a chance to obtain awcapon, 3o he hid
5,4 mmsclf He did not know what happened to his commander. Afier they snrrmdexed, be was
;“é -3, taken du'octly to Sherberganina shlppm container. He stated that no onc who was in his
pID-h3 2
viF -1
|
(.,
(‘ —3,4’: 5
ma-3,45 . s v
B - as a!so taken prisoner dunng the surrender, buz was rc!c&scd from Shcrbcrgan Pnson
BE -1 pegiod becansc he paid the Chxcf of the Prison 600k Rupces Prior to being mleased,
N et ™ hom
ander in the pnson. He also stated that
who had commanded approx.mzatcly 70
soldicrs and vehicles. =3 ran all operations within the prison and other
detainees had to ask him permission for certain actions JEFSRRRY stated that there were also other ,
Commanders, still being detained at Sherbergan. He kmew ope of them to be B
_who had a cut on one of his knees. Another was Another . .
Commander, named & bad paid 10K toa the person in charge of the jail, to
release him, prior to the amval of the Americans. [isggtated that, after his capture, he was
" transported in a container 1o Sherbergan Prison, Approximately 46 persons in his container died
during transit. f§5RERe appeared to be forthcoming with information, but expressed a fear of
" being harmed in retaliation for providing information. He stated that the guards at the prison
would also harm him for his cooperation. However, he expressed a desire to continue to provide
cooperation to the United States if he was called uponto doso.
bl -3 LY.
K-35
e -1
KIE -
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blb-345

b—l e. ’3.40 5

BID -1

BIF - |

N

b(o "3 J‘+|
me- 345
B1b -1

BIF -

o, Other Taliban had Vtoldhim that were going to swrrender.
! o denied ever having carried 2 gun or being involved in combat. He stated that his
COmmander was ABDUL SAMET and it was he who ordered Bt e to surrender.
; stated that he saw his Commander die in a shipping container as they were
ried to Sherbergan.( Taliban Commander per Prison Intel)

bQ) '3:"‘"05

B¢ "35‘+I 5 ,
B1o -t
BIF-

Co g His Commander was mjuxed oy and he lost
5 was transportcd dmctly fc Sherbergan. ('I' aliban Commander per
_Pnson Intel) e
b~ . On 11/11/2002 S ” J interviewed the following individuals who were

k1e-t incarcerated at the Sherberghan Prison.

b(%. :g"i 3 refused to provide any information
EJTb _ ‘,‘ o m::nbcrs of Ius famﬂy and was uncoopmtwe in pmvxdmg much other information. He did
et Y state that he had farmet until the Taliban came to his distdct and asked for people to ﬁght
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did not have any enemies. (Per Prison Intel, Taliban Commander) .

bt - -3,45 , mm——— :

gg 3{ “5 § He staIed that he had bccn a farmcr unhl hc was ca;:tured by the Tah‘ban and t‘orwd to

EIF -1 ] 2 e n
the detainees pnor to hxs capture. At first hc dciucd bcmg able to shoot a Kalishnakov; however,
he later stated tha: some friends showed him how to fire one and that he Icamed in his
sunmder. He sa.td thaz his Commandcr was KARIM whom ha had not seen in the prison. He
heard that KARIM had died during transport in a container. Several other persons also died in
his ceatainer as they were transported EEF 27—
knowledge of the existence of Al Qaeda or Usama Bm Laden. (Pcr Prison Intel, Tahban
Commander)

l ¢ B

bb "3 l'+ 4 S

b-\ﬂ ‘3\(+| 5

b1D -1

BIE -t
trapsported to Shcrbcrgan ina shlppmg container. Appmxunalely ten people died in his
container,

bl =343

ch. '3; ls

b =) )

L1E-)

- RN
Lol b
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electronic communications, referenced above, requesting FBIHQ guidance as to criteria and
procedure for effecting transfer into U.S. custody.

General Dostum has indicated to the FBI on-scene supervisor that the U.S. could take custody of.
any detaines it wants, The SF group that is supporting the deployment has contacted the U.S. Air
Force to accomplish an airfield survey of Sheberghan airfield for possible use by C-130s or other
Air Force planes for prisoner transport. It is noted the MP team integrated into the booking
process is Raven-trained to provide security for such transports.

The deployment team has maintained a running list of iedividuals who they believe need to be

extensively re-interviewed. The list generally falls into three categories: 1) Individuals who

openly advisc that they arc committed Jihadis who want to kil Americans and will do ¢o upon

their release. 2) Individuals who agents suspect are prison leaders or possible Al Qacda

members. 3) Individuals who, though they deseribe themselves as conscripted farmers, have  ( 5)
bl been previously identified in == {1FBIl communications as Al Qaeda members. (The TDY

agents in Kabul are effecting identifications.) Agents strongly contend these individuals, in

hese i
addition to their intelligence value, are simply too dangerous to consider releasing,

. Agents fimther have maintained close contact with the criminal intelligence officers, who have )
worked within the prison for a year. The officers advise that there arc about 100 individuals at the
( prison who they believe ate Al Qaeda members or committed Jihadis, in particuldr among the (e )
600 Pakistanis dcuuncd there. Agents have obtained this list, u-anslaied ity )

b ‘ s The list is atteched and made part of this commumcanon, and tlns ( 5)
EC and the attached agent list also will befEEE=r="" = , nd by

| the Kabul agcnts to military authorities in Bagram. e
What follows 15 identifying data and brief summaries of the deployment team’s list of detainzes
who require re-interview. It is noted in compiling this list that 400 of the Pakistanis have yet to
be processed, angd that the Pakistanis have to date had higher percentages of individuals
committed to continuing, rehgmusly motivated war. The list, which is followed by the
intelligence officers list of 100, is as follows; .

b(-! On 11/10/2002, SA A, interviewed the following individuals at

pre-l Sherbergan Prison, Shcrbcrgha.n,AIghﬂm

l
b(p 3("}7;
'L'\Q 34,5
D -t
BIF -1

At that txme he went

fellow dctzunc:s . i
fmm hzs bomctown and bcmg deta.msd in the Shcrbergan Prison.

_ cla.uned to notbc mvolvcd wnh the Talﬂaan or thc military conflict. He also claimed no
kmowledge of US involvement in Afghanistan, He stated that he was indifferent to the US and

[
-
"\2‘

' J—).Jq
"Clamt ¥,
ey

K]
i L
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bl

Taliban and the detainees* swrrender Konduz or Irganak. But detainees decline to give or claim
they don't remember any specifics of their battles, tactics, command structure or communication
structure. Most mintmize their involvement, again as they were coached, advisiog they were
conscripted, were only with the Taliban days or a few weeks, and were non-combatants: cooks,
drivers and farmers. Many denied even knowing what Al Qaeda or UBL was.

Detainees advised other detainees were debriefing 25 to the American’s qacsﬁons Upon return to
their cells, and on their answers. A few detainees further adviead that it wes widely mowa imside
the prison that a detainee who began cooperating with General Dostum’s criminal intelligence
officers was murdered on orders of a leader among the detainees. Agents have identified the
leader and two of the conspirators, who tortured the victim with electric shocks for about 2 half-
hour before thea st-angling him. The three openly admit the murder, though they dispute the
motive of the victim's cooperation and describe it as a personal grudge. Agents have obtained
the local officer's files, which contain & dozen statements of witnesses and participants to the
killing, aad ars having the statements translated to identify other conspirators. Interestingly, the
statement of one that has been translated indicatas the leader’s motivation was the victim had
information that would have sent him to Cuba. A letter recovered from the leader makes a
remark about fearing transfer to Cuba if more were known of him.

The victim in thekilling is described as follows:
The leader and the two conspirators admitting the murder arc described as follows:

Agents have begun fast-tracking the booking process as much as possible, and aim to ensure that
all identifying information of the remaining 400, to include fingerprints, photographs, DNA and
biographical information is gathered by Eides, the Muslim holiday marking the end of the fast of
Ramadan. Agents have also begun the tedious process of comparing varying detainee lists, to
include the prison's poorly documented, hand-written lists, to ensure every detaines hasbeen
processed. Missing some detainees is a real possibility, in that guards have on several occasions
brought detainces who already had been processed.

The decision was made to fast-u-ack the bookm process becausc of persistent rumors passed to ¢ S)
agents by local officer gt at e R ANEEen (2t the Afghan government may

release all the detainees as a "good will gcstm'c” coinci g with Eides. Agents on the FBI
deployment team have been asked whether they could provide lists of detainees who would be

“safe” to be released. As stated in the summary of this communication, agents strongly contend
that none of the detainees are “'safe” to be released and will under no circumstances deseribe any
detainee as anything other than a continuing threat to the U.S., to soldiers and U S. citizens in the
combat theater and to the Government of Afghanistan,

The deployment team agents and two Temporary Duty (TDY) agents based in Kabul have made
contact with U.S. military in Bagram sbout transferring detainees decraed most dangerous into
U.S. custody for re-interviewing and possible transfer to Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. Chicfamong
this group is the prison leader who issued the Fatwah resulting in the torture and murder of
another detrines, and the conspirators who admit involvement. The agents have further sent
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emerging facial recognition technologies, The five photos are backed up with two 35 mm photos
taken in thy traditional Jaw enforcement mugshot sequénce: full front and right profile. Two
DNA bucal swabs arc taken from each detainee, air-dryed and placed in evidence envelopes. A
short-form interview form based on questions detailed above is completed by 2gents and
trapslators. The print cards, swabs and interview forms are mainteined in a large menill
envelope, and each item a5 well as digital and 35 mm photos are tagged with a trecking number
based on characters: SHER-0000.

The packets, film, CDs containing digital photos, 35 mm film and floppy discs containing all
interview write ups and accompanying electronic communications are packaged and sent fig
Eo>= 3 f\from Sheberghan to Kabul, The prints, photos and other information are scanned by
the CJIS technician into the remote fingerprint platform, which submits the prints and
information by satellite link to CJIS for search and posting against IAFIS and NCIC, The DNA .
.swabs and the hard copies of the prints are sent by post to the FBI Laboratory. The remote

submissions of fingerprints and other information involves the following:

1) The detainees® prints are searched against the JAFIS fingerprint file of the FBI's 22
most wanted terrorists.

2) The detainees’ prints are scarched against IAFIS files to include the fugitive and
criminal history files.

3) The detainees® prints are searched against the latent print fle containing unidentified
crime scene prints from terrorist acts including Tanbomb, Kenbomb, the USS Cole bombing 2nd
thc World Trade Center attacks.

4) The detainees are assigned FBI numbers, which are permanent tracking numbers, and
their prints are permanently posted in JAFIS for future searches and comparisons, ’

5) The detainecs’ pbotos znd biographical information are posted permanently in the
NCIC Violent Gang and Terrorist Orgamzatlon File (VGTOF) for retricy al by any U.S. law
enforcement agency making an inquiry.

The remote submission ensures that at the least agents will know before the deployment is
completed that no wanted individual is among the 1,300 Sheberghan detainees, will know'
whether any of the detainees had been arrested in the U.S., and will know that the fingerprints
and the photos are of sufficient quality {o reside in IAFIS for future searches and comparisons, It
is noted that the utility of this database could be criical to border security in coming years, 23 the
U.S. may go to a fingerprint-based visa system.

To 2pznts conducting the interviews in Sheberghan, it became quickly apparent that the dctfunccs
had been coached in countcr-mtcm)gahon. Several detainees, in fact, stated that leadess within
the prison had held classes in what to tell the Americans, techniques that fit precisely into what is
-known of Al Qaeda counter-interrogation techniques taught in Bin Laden ¢amps, The detainees’
pre-rehearsed stories, as agreed upon in the classes, admits the obvious, some involvement in the
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and tattoos. Each detainee is also asked a series of questions that are Middle Eastern or Asian
identifiers, such as father’s name, village of origin and tribal affiliation. About 700 of the
detainees are Afghan with Pushtun tibal affiliztion, and by custom have only one name. The
remaining 600 détainees are primarily Pakistani, with a few Sudanese, Bangladcsh and other

_natmnahncs

Each detainee is also asked the following questions: 1) Do you have any knowledge of any threat
against the United States cr government of Afghanistan? 2) Do you have any knowledge of any
terrorist act - past, present or future - against the United States or government of Afghamston? 3)
Do you have eny information regarding Al Qaeda? 4) Do you bave any information regarding
Usama Bin Ladin? 5) Have you traveled:to any country outside of Afghanistan?

A series of questions regarding length of tirne fighting for the Taliban, weapans assignmeant,
battles fought, tactics used, commanders and command structure, and plece of capture by the:
Northern Alliance forces are also asked. Detainees ate then asked directly the following
questions: 1) Are they enemies of the United States? 2) Would they attack and kill the FBI
interviewers if they could? 3) Would they continue Jihad against the U.S. upon release? And 4)
Would they be willing to conduet a martyrdom mission? About ten percent of detainees answer
afBrmatively to thxs series of questions.

To dztc, about 800 detainees have been processed by the FBI team, which deployed from the
U.S. in early November, when General Abdul Rasheed Dostum, the Special Representative for
the North of the Afghan Government who controls Shebarghan prison, indicated he would give
access to the detainces. The team consists of a CJIS Supervisory Special Agent and three
Bvidence Response Team (ERT) Special Agents from the Newsrk Division of the FBL. A CJIS
technician accompanied the team as far as Kabul, and in FBI space in the U.S. Embassy annex
instalied a computer platform with the latest in fingerprint technology, which converts the
fingerprints on & standard FBI fingerprint card to digitel information and launches the prints by |,
satellite for search and posting against IAFIS and NCIC.

The team is supported by a U.S. Army Special Forces (SF) team, A Company, First Sattalion,

20® SFGA, ODA 2014, based in Mazar-E-Sharif, which provides the liaison contacts with

General Dostam that allowed the deployment to oceur, grovides the contacts for hmng local
translators fluent in English, Pushtu and Urdu and provxdcs security at Shcb rison and (S)

Army Military Police (MP) team, 972™ Military Police Company, Mclrosc, Mass, from X-2 base
in Karshi-Khanabad, Uzbeckistan, has been integrated into the booking process and provides
additional sccurity and assistance with collection of identifying information.

The team gathers prints, photos, DNA end bjogrephical informsation by the following process:
Becuzse of extremely primitive conditions at the prison, which lacks power, running water, heat
and concrete floors, prints are gathered on a briefcase-sized station with printer’s ink aod paper
FBI cards, two cards per detaines for quality purposes. Bach detaince’s picture is taken five
times with a digital camera on fine quality - full front, right 45 degree, right profile, left 45
degree and left profile. The sequence is based on recommendations from vendors developing
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Synopsis: The purpose of this communication is fourfold: 1) To pro'nde a summary of work-to-
date by an FBI deployment team that is processing approximately 1,300 detainees held by

" Northern Alliance forces in Sheberghan, Afghanisten for fingerprints, photographs, DNA acd
bxographxcal information; 2) To document the individuals interviewed to date that the team
coxmdcrs most dzmgcmus among the detainees and shonld be considered for transfer to U.S.
custody in Bagram, Afghanistan, and Guantanamo Bay, Cuba; and 3) To document the FBI
dcponment team's contention that no individual within the defainee population can at this time

‘g* be considered "safe” to be releasad and the deployment team will make no such recommendztion.

4) To document the FB] team's concem about credible reports that significant numbers of

Q -
\%} detainecs may be released in an Afghan government amnesty around the Eid celebration marking

the end of Ramadan (o/a December 4). The FBI team and U.S. Department of State (DOS)

\‘tl political officer in Mazar-E-Sharif believe Afghan government officials should be approached to

prevent such an amnesty with respect to Sheberghan detainees, or at 2 miniroum to cnsure that
i the most dangerous among the dstainees are not released.

" Details: Referenced previous communications laid out an FBI team’s deployment to Sheberghan
> Prison, Afghanistan, to interview and process the 1,300 detainees. The idea of the deployment is
= 10 obtain identifying data on all detainecs - ﬁngcrprints, photographs, DNA and biographical
information - for search and posting in FBI databases to include its 43-million electronic print
ﬁ.' databasc, the Integrated Automated Fingerprint Identification Systern (TAFIS), and in National

Crime Information Center (N CIC) which is accessible to all U.S. law enforcement, including
border security. | -

The 1,300 detainees will be assigned FBI numbers and maimainad in the databases in Lbc same
manner as arrest and criminal information, such as felony convictions, so that the detainees can
always be identified as enemies of the U.S. and a potential thred, The Sheberghan deployment is
one of a number lead by agents with the FBI's Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) -
division, which is the steward of IAFIS and NCIC. The previous deployments to Afghamst.n ,
and Pakistan have gernered a fingerprint-based database of 5,000 Al Qaeda ﬁgbters and encmics
of the U.S,

The database is fingerprint-based because fingerprints are unique identifiers which do not age
and cannot be altered or counterfeited. Traditional name and date-of-birth datebases have little
utility tracking Middle Eastern or Asian individuals, whose names are common, phonetically
spelled from different alphabets, and who frequently don't know a date-of-birth. The terrorism
investigations conducted since September 11 have also clearly shown that terrorists such as Al
Qaeda members are mobile, well-funded, criminally sophisticated and adept at obtaining false
identity documents, so fingerprints may be the only way to effectively track and identify them.
The 1,300 detainees from Sheberghan are being added to this database, which rcsxdcs within khc
1AFIS.

The deployment team is equipped to run 2s many as three booking stations, and have hired Urdu
' and Pushtu translators to facilitate interviews, which &t minimum generate mandatory

biographica) information necessary for entering the subject into NCIC. This information

includes name, DOB or age, place of birth, height, weight, eye color, hair color, scars and marks
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 efused mothers name, |

The subject de.mcd knowing who his commander was. He denied lmomng anything abowt UBL b( -3,4%
or Al-Quada. The subject was captured 58 P8 This was aholdout 10 -3,4
position for Al-Queda and the Taliban. The subject denied ever secmg any Al-Queda or b1Dd ~1
foreigners. The subject was very uncooperative and refused to answer most questions. B1F -1

Subj=ct thould be re-lnterviewed.

’
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